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MEMORANDUM TO: Deans
FROM: Timothy R. Boosingengfé//?-/ e

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

SUBJECT: Minimum research/creative scholarship assignment

In order to promote excellence in research and creative scholarship and to provide probationary
assistant professors, associate professors, and professors (tenure-track faculty who have not yet
received tenure) with time to properly develop their scholarly program, the Provost requires a
minimum assignment of 25% in research/creative scholarship. Extension and/or outreach
assignments must be in addition to this 25% research/creative scholarship requirement.
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